

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

BEFORE THE
ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
REGULAR OPEN MEETING
Tuesday, May 10, 2016
Chicago, Illinois

Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at
160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.

PRESENT:

- BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
- ANN McCABE, Commissioner
- SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
- MIGUEL del VALLE, Commissioner
- JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner (Telephonically)

SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR
LICENSE NO. 084-004805

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning.

2 Are we ready to proceed in
3 Springfield?

4 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.

5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
6 Meetings Act, I call the May 10th, 2016, Regular Open
7 Meeting of the Illinois Commerce Commission to order.

8 Commissioners McCabe, del Valle, and
9 Edwards are present with me in Chicago. We have a
10 quorum. Commissioner Rosales is participating by
11 phone.

12 Commissioner Rosales, are you with us?

13 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: I move to allow
15 Commissioner Rosales to participate by phone.

16 Is there a second?

17 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Second.

18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: All those in favor, say aye.

19 (Chorus of ayes.)

20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay.

21 (No response.)

22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The ayes have it and

1 Commissioner Rosales is granted permission to
2 participate by phone.

3 We have no requests to speak, and will
4 therefore move into our regular Public Utilities
5 Agenda. There are no edits to approve on this week's
6 agenda, so we'll move into our electricity items.

7 Item E-1 concerns ComEd's filing to
8 include a landlord/property manager agreement, form
9 to comply with the Part 280.

10 Is there any objection to not
11 suspending the filing?

12 (No response.)

13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
14 not suspended.

15 Item E-2 concerns MidAmerican's filing
16 to revise its Transmission Service Rider.

17 Are there any objections to not
18 suspending the filing?

19 (No response.)

20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
21 not suspended.

22 Item E-3 concerns a revision to

1 ComEd's DART Rate.

2 Commissioner del Valle, I believe you
3 have some questions.

4 COMMISSIONER del VALLE: Yes. Thank you,
5 Mr. Chairman.

6 I appreciate the Company's desire to
7 provide benefits available through this tariff filing
8 sooner rather than postpone them for a tariff fully
9 compliant with Docket 15-0073.

10 I also share the eagerness to move
11 things a lot faster so customers can enjoy these
12 benefits. We are halfway through our expensive
13 infrastructure program, and more than 2 million
14 customers have AMI. But major questions and
15 processes related to customer data remain unanswered
16 or incomplete.

17 The prime example is the Commission's
18 data protocol, which was approved two years ago, but
19 the utility has yet to establish a process that would
20 allow for the release of any itemized data.

21 This data represents valuable research
22 opportunities which could provide timely insight into

1 our grid and the way customers use it.

2 In the meantime, customers wait to
3 realize the full potential of benefits and savings.
4 This process needs to move faster, and I sincerely
5 hope all the stakeholders are prioritizing
6 expeditious realization of these benefits to
7 customers.

8 Thank you.

9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Thank you.

10 Any further discussion?

11 (No response.)

12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Are there any objections to
13 not suspending the filing?

14 (No response.)

15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the filing is
16 not suspended.

17 Item E-4 concerns ComEd's complaint
18 regarding the unlawful establishment of a retail
19 service. There are nonsubstantive edits to the
20 proposed order.

21 Is there a motion to adopt the
22 nonsubstantive edits?

1 COMMISSIONER McCABE: So moved.

2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?

3 COMMISSIONER EDWARDS: Second.

4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Motion is seconded. Any
5 discussion?

6 (No response.)

7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: All those -- oh.
8 Commissioner McCabe.

9 COMMISSIONER McCABE: I have a few questions
10 for the judge.

11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Now, are these on the edits
12 or are these on the -- why don't we do the edits and
13 then we'll take questions.

14 So the question before the Commission
15 is on the edits.

16 All those in favor, say aye.

17 (Chorus of ayes.)

18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay.

19 (No response.)

20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The edits are adopted. We
21 are on to the main motion.

22 I move that we adopt the motion as

1 edited.

2 Is there a second?

3 COMMISSIONER EDWARDS: Second.

4 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Second.

5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Okay. Commissioner McCabe,
6 you have some questions?

7 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Thank you.

8 What has been done to inform customers
9 that use Grace Bible utility program interface they
10 need to make changes or some other arrangement with
11 ComEd?

12 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: Unfortunately there's
13 nothing in the record regarding where we stand on
14 communication with the participants.

15 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Do we know how many
16 customers are affected?

17 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: It's unclear what the
18 exact number is, but the record does show that up
19 until about 2011 there was 60 participants, and as of
20 August 2014 it was down to 15.

21 COMMISSIONER McCABE: And do we know if this
22 issue is affecting customers of any other utility?

1 JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: I'm not aware if
2 other entities have programs like this with other
3 utilities, but Grace Bible does have a program for a
4 customer certified by Nicor and Peoples Gas.

5 COMMISSIONER McCABE: Okay. Thank you.

6 The record indicates that
7 Pastor Simmons could not be found. A Google search
8 by my advisor, Orijit Ghoshal, found that he's been
9 in an Ohio prison since at least December 2015. This
10 information does not influence my decision, but shows
11 the wonders of the Internet.

12 Thank you.

13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any other discussion?

14 (No response.)

15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The motion before us is to
16 enter the proposed order as edited, granting ComEd's
17 Motion for Summary Judgment and denying Grace Bible's
18 Motion for Summary Judgment.

19 All those in favor, say aye.

20 (Chorus of ayes.)

21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay.

22 (No response.)

1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The ayes have it, and the
2 edited Order is approved.

3 Items E-5 through 7 concern consumer
4 complaints against Commonwealth Edison.

5 Are there any objections to
6 considering these items together in approving the
7 proposed orders?

8 (No response.)

9 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
10 approved.

11 Item E-8 concerns MC Squared's
12 Petition seeking Confidential Treatment of its 2016
13 Annual ARES Report.

14 Are there any objections to approving
15 the proposed order?

16 (No response.)

17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order's
18 approved.

19 Items G-1 and 2 extend by six months
20 the suspension of North Shore's and Peoples' Purchase
21 of Receivables Riders.

22 Are there any objections to

1 considering these items together and approving the
2 proposed orders?

3 (No response.)

4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
5 Resuspension Orders are approved.

6 Item G-3 concerns a customer complaint
7 against Peoples Gas.

8 Are there any objections to approving
9 the joint Motion to Dismiss?

10 (No response.)

11 Hearing none, the motion is granted.

12 Items T-1 through 3 concern the
13 initiation of Rulemaking regarding wholesale service
14 quality for telecommunications carriers.

15 Are there any objections to
16 considering these items together and approving the
17 proposed orders initiating Rulemaking Proceeding
18 Authorizing the First Notice Period?

19 (No response.)

20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
21 approved.

22 Item T-4 concerns Global Telecom's

1 Petition canceling its Certificate of Service
2 Authority.

3 Are there any objections to approving
4 the proposed order?

5 (No response.)

6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order's
7 approved.

8 Item M-1 concerns the adoption of
9 amendments in Part 725 Standards of Service
10 applicable to 911 emergency systems.

11 Are there any objections to approving
12 the proposed order adopting the rules?

13 (No response.)

14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
15 approved.

16 Item M-2 concerns the approval and
17 adoption of Version 5.0 of the Illinois Statewide
18 Technical Reference Manual for Energy Efficiency.

19 Are there any objections to approving
20 the proposed order?

21 (No response.)

22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is

1 approved.

2 Item PR-1 is an application for
3 rehearing from the Attorney General concerning
4 third-party access to consumer data.

5 Are there any objections to denying
6 the Attorney General's Petition for Rehearing he
7 entering the attached Amendatory Order?

8 (No response.)

9 Hearing none, the Petition for
10 Rehearing is denied and the Amendatory Order is
11 approved.

12 We have one further item on our agenda
13 regarding the Illinois Power Agency's March 2016
14 Solicitation of Bids to Sell Renewable Energy Credits
15 to Ameren, ComEd, and MidAmerican Energy.

16 Is there a motion to approve the
17 Procurement Administrator's Recommendations on the
18 Selection of Winning Bids?

19 COMMISSIONER McCABE: So moved.

20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?

21 COMMISSIONER del VALLE: Second.

22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion?

1 (No response.)

2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: All those in favor of
3 approving the recommendation say aye.

4 (Chorus of ayes.)

5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay.

6 (No response.)

7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The ayes have it and the
8 recommendations are approved.

9 Judge Kimbrel, do we have any other
10 further matters to come before us this morning?

11 JUDGE KIMBREL: No, Mr. Chairman.

12 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of you
13 have any additional business you'd like to discuss
14 this morning?

15 (No response.)

16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, we stand
17 adjourned.

18 Thank you.

19 (Whereupon the above
20 matter was adjourned.)

21

22